—iL CONSERVATION CoMMISSIO..
1000 RID BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

February 10, 16¢€él

El Pasc wnazural Gas Co,
Box 990
Farmington, New Mexico

Atin: Mr., w., M, Rodgers

Dear Mr. Rodgers:

A supplement te the gas proration schiedule cancelling

the allowapie for R & G Drilling Company +42 ldarron

in ~=22-27N-8W nas been mailed to Santa Fe this date.
This supplement has been issued because of non-compliance
with New Mexico Gil Conservation Commission Rules and
Kegulations., e are, therefore, directing that this

well pe shut in until further notice from this crifice,

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arncld
Superviscr, Jistrict #3



